STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON, |1
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
July 12, 2017

Contract No.: C203360

WBS Element No.: 35029.3.D1
TIP No.: U-4432

F.A. No.: N/A

County: Wake

"SR 1370 (TRYON RD) FROM WEST OF BRIDGE 259 OVER NORFOLK SOUTHERN
RAILWAY TO US 70/NC 50 (WILMINGTON ST)"

Contractor: S. T. Wooten Corporation

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. J. R. Hopkins, P. E.
Division Engineer
I DocuSigned by:
FROM: Mr. M. L. Sylvester, P. E.
State Construction Engineer M. {/ S"I(WVSM

3FE31C177D6A413...

SUBJECT: Final Acceptance of Project

A final inspection for the above referenced project was held on March 9, 2017.

Mr. A. E. Earwood, Area Construction Engineer, has advised that all work has been completed
on the above project. This will be your authority to accept it and take it over for maintenance as
of April 25, 2017.

The twelve-month guarantee for the project began when the project was partially accepted on
March 9, 2017 and ends March 9, 2018.

This completes the entire project.
mof
cc: Mr. D. B. Moore

Mr. M. S. Wheeler

Mr. Brian Hanks, P. E.
S. T. Wooten Corporation

Mailing Address: Telephone: (919) 707-2400 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (919) 733-8441 1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET
CONSTRUCTION UNIT Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 RALEIGH, NC 27699

1543 MAIL SERVICE CENTER

RALEIGH, NC 27699-1543 Website: www.ncdot.gov


http://www.ncdot.gov/
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